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RE: Freshwater Wetlands Individual Permit — Extension

DLUR File No. 1600-04-0001.1

Activity No. FWW190001

Original Activity No. FWW 130001

Applicant: NJDOT

Project: Route 46/3/Valley Rd/Notch Rd Interchange Improvements

City of Clifton, Township of Little Falls, and Borough of Woodland Park, Passaic County

Dear Mr. Asadpour:

The Division of Land Use Regulation (Division) has received your request for an extension to the

above-referenced permit, which was issued by the Division on July 17, 2014.

In accordance with the Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act Rules at N.J.A.C. 7:7A-20.4, the

Division hereby grants a 5-year extension to the referenced Freshwater Wetlands Individual Permit. The
new expiration date for this permit is July 17, 2024. All conditions of the original permit remain in

effect.

Please note that the original permit included a 10-year authorization for the Flood Hazard Area

Individual Permit (FHA140001) associated with this project, so that permit remains valid.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Becky Mazzei of our staff at

Becky.Mazzei@dep.nj.gov or (609) 984-6216.

ccC:

Sincerely,

Division of Land Usé\Regulation

g
City of Clifton Construction Official

Township of Little Falls Construction Official

Borough of Woodland Park Construction Official
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